From: Jill Caverly

To: "Dara F Gray" <DGray@entergy.com>

Date: 10/30/2007 4:13:19 PM

Subject: Re: Contact Info

cc: "Bo Pham" <BMP@nrc.gov>,<IPNonPublicHearingFile@nrc.gov>
Thank Dara,

Bo and | talked, we decided that it would be most helpful to get whatever information for the RAIls that is now
available and not wait until you have all the electronic data available. This way, we can get going full steam
on parts of the review. Is the additional electronic data still scheduled to be available within the next two
weeks?

Thanks,

JILL

>>>"Gray, Dara F" <DGray@entergy.com> 10/30/2007 4:05 PM >>>

Hi Jill,Jill B asked me to either send her your email address or send you Donna’s contact info & this just
seemed easier, so here it is:Phone: 914-734-6698Email: dtyner@entergy.com By the way, did
you and Bo come to any resolution regarding timing of sending the additional information relative to the extra
time it will take for us to get the electronic data available in the right format? Thanks

Dara Gray, REM

Chemistry/Environmental Indian Point Energy Center

(914) 736-8414

DGray@Entergy.com

This e-mail and any attachments thereto are intended only for the use by the addressee(s) named herein
and contain proprietary and confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you
are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail, and any attachments
thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify me by
telephone and permanently delete the original and any copy of any e-mail and any printout thereof.



Hearing Identifier: IndianPointUnits2and3NonPublic
Email Number: 135

Mail Envelope Properties (476697E8.HQGWDO01.0WGWP0O04.200.200000C.1.1B58DA.1)

Subject: Re: Contact Info
Creation Date: 10/30/2007 4:13:19 PM
From: Jill Caverly

Created By: JSC1@nrc.gov
Recipients

"Bo Pham" <BMP@nrc.gov>
<IPNonPublicHearingFile@nrc.gov>
"Dara F Gray" <DGray@entergy.com>

Post Office Route
OWGWPO04.HQGWDOO01 nrc.gov
Files Size Date & Time
MESSAGE 1503 10/30/2007 4:13:19 PM
TEXT.htm 5625 12/17/2007 3:38:16 PM
Options
Priority: Standard
Reply Requested: No
Return Notification: None

None
Concealed Subject: No

Security: Standard



Page 1 of 1

Thank Dara,

Bo and I talked, we decided that it would be most helpful to get whatever information for the RAIs that is now available and not
wait until you have all the electronic data available. This way, we can get going full steam on parts of the review. Is the
additional electronic data still scheduled to be available within the next two weeks?

Thanks,

JILL

>>> "Gray, Dara F' <DGray@entergy.com> 10/30/2007 4:05 PM >>>

Hi Jill,

Jill B asked me to either send her your email address or send you Donna's contact info & this just seemed
easier, so here it is:

Phone: 914-734-6698

Email: dtyner@entergy.com

By the way, did you and Bo come to any resolution regarding timing of sending the additional information
relative to the extra time it will take for us to get the electronic data available in the right format?

Thanks

Dara Gray, REM
Chemistry/Environmental

Indian Point Energy Center
(914) 736-8414
DGray@Entergy.com

This e-mail and any attachments thereto are intended only for the use by the addressee(s) named herein and contain proprietary and
confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or
copying of this e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify
me by telephone and permanently delete the original and any copy of any e-mail and any printout thereof.
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